
 
 
 

 FY22 Dell Equipment Rev 2 Addendum 1 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

This addendum consists of 3 page 

 

TO:                 All Bid Packet Holders 

 

FROM:         City of Kenai IT Manager 

 

DATE:          July 12, 2022 

 

SUBJECT:     FY23 Dell Equipment 

 

 

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate place on the Bid 

Form.  Failure to do so may result in the disqualification or rejection of the bid. 

 

Note:  Information in this addendum takes precedence over original information.  All other 

provisions of the document remain unchanged. 

 

01-01 Clarification 

On page 1 of the bid form, under the heading "TIME OF COMPLETION" please replace "October 

28, 2021" with "August 4, 2022" 

 

01-02 Clarification 

The delivery address for the completed bid packet is: 

City of Kenai 

FY23 Dell Equipment Bid 

210 Fidalgo Ave. 

Kenai, AK 99611 
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01-03 Clarification 

The delivery address for the equipment is: 

City of Kenai 

Attn: Dan Castimore 

550 Daubenspeck Cir. 

Kenai, AK 99611 

 

01-04 Plan Holder Question 

"I saw the bid for the Dell Equipment and would like to confirm the address the bid is getting 

sent to. On the bid the only address I see is, 210 Fidalgo Ave. Kenai AK 99611 Is this the correct 

address to where we submit our bid?" 

 

Response: see item 01-02 

 

01-05 Plan Holder Question 

"I am atrying to respond to your bid and while reviewing the specifications, I noticed that with 

all Hardware I see everything except do not see inclusion of a Display. I do not know if that is an 

oversight or intentional. I am almost done with my response so I thought I would contact you 

and confirm the same. Please do let me know." 

 

Response: displays are requested as a separate line item, listed in Group 6. 

 

01-06 Plan Holder Question 

"What is the delivery address for this RFP?" 

 

Response: see item 01-02 

 

01-07 Plan Holder Question 

"Will it be a onetime order or multiple orders to multiple locations?" 

 

Response: this is a single purchase with shipping to a single address. 

 

01-08 Plan Holder Question 

"Is there a doc or will we need a liftgate to bring the equipment off the truck?" 

 

Response: a forklift is available at the delivery location. There is no loading dock available. For 

shipping address see 01-02 
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01-09 Plan Holder Question 

"Under Owner anticipates a Notice to Proceed on October 28, 2021 with delivery within 60 

Calendar days from NTP, it shows October 28, 2021.  Is this a typo and will it still be on October 

28, 2022?" 

 

Response: see 01-01 

 

01-10 Plan Holder Question 

"Are you expecting the delivery to be done withing 60 calendar days of placing the order on 

October?" 

 

Response: see item 01-01 for updated timeline. Delivery is expected within 60 from notice to 

proceed. 

 

 

 

Attachments: 

Current Plan Holders List 
 

End of Addendum 1 



Name Company Email Phone

Riddhi Thakkar Sunflower Lab riddhi.thakkar@thesunflowerlab.com 614 468-3607

Planholders List

Project: FY23 Dell Equipment

Date: July 12, 2022
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